From: Walford Parish Council Clerk <clerk@walford-pc.org.uk>
Sent: 23 March 2021 09:41

To: Morgan, Elsie <Elsie.Morgan@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Application 210325

This message originated from outside of Herefordshire Council or Hoople. Please do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Proposed erection of a 3 bedroom dwelling house and associated access, parking,
landscaping and drainage works.

Walford Parish Council have no objections to this application although we wish to point out
that the application item 22:

Can the site be seen from a public road, public footpath, bridleway or other public land?
answer no - whereas the site is immediately adjacent to a public bridleway.

Dave Berry
Clerk to Walford Parish Council
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